
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Sent: March 22, 2020 6:52 PM
To: Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Caira, Celine (IC)
Subject: RE: TR: Masks and medical protective clothing

Hey,

Sorry for delay. I would say PSPC Buy and Sell. If they are surgical masks then it would be a simple
notification to Health Canada. PHAC will work with PSPC to make sure the masks are up to spec, and can
facilitate the work with Health Canada.

TG

Travis Gordon
Senior Policy Advisor
613-410-2938

 Original message 
From: Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca
Date: 2020-03-22 5:46 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)" <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>, "Caira, Celine (IC)"
<celine.caira@canada.ca>, "Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)" <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Subject: TR: Masks and medical protective clothing

Hi supply & re-tooling team!

What would be the best and more rapid way forward for this one? Buy and sale website? And can someone make sure
we follow-up quickly on this one?

Thank you!

Natacha Engel
Senior Policy Advisor | Conseillère principale en politiques
Office of the Minister of Small Business, Export Promotion and International Trade
Cabinet de la ministre de la Petite Entreprise, de la Promotion des exportations et du Commerce international
Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca 
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De : Toni Desrosiers | Abeego <toni@abeego.com>
Envoyé : 22 mars 2020 15:24
À : Vicki Saunders <vicki@sheeo.world>
Cc : Easton, Jason -MINT <Jason.Easton@international.gc.ca>; Sherban, Lesley -MINT
<Lesley.Sherban@international.gc.ca>; Engel, Natacha -MINT <Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca>
Objet : Re: Masks and medical protective clothing

Hello All,

Please let me know how I can make the connection. The factory has capacity to make a million masks a day
and can provide documents showing certification if you need before I connect you.

Best,
Toni

On Sun., Mar. 22, 2020, 8:59 a.m. Vicki Saunders, <vicki@sheeo.world> wrote:

Adding in Toni who has the back story and connections.

On Sun, Mar 22, 2020 at 11:53 AM <Jason.Easton@international.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Vicki,

Full team effort here. Adding Natacha, who can advise the path forward for this one.

Thanks,

Jason Easton
Chief of Staff |Chef de cabinet
Office of the Minister of Small Business, Export Promotion and International Trade
Bureau de la ministre de la Petite Entreprise, de la Promotion des exportations et du Commerce international

On Mar 22, 2020, at 11:30 AM, Vicki Saunders <vicki@sheeo.world> wrote:

Is this of interest?

 Forwarded message 
From: Toni Desrosiers | Abeego <toni@abeego.com>
Date: Sun, Mar 22, 2020 at 11:02 AM
Subject: Masks and medical protective clothing
To: Vicki Saunders <vicki@sheeo.world>

Hello Vicki,

My trusted fabric supplier in China can make masks and protective clothing. I know we are
running out and need them for our medical professionals.
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If in passed his contact to you could you into introduce him to Mary or someone at the Federal
Government?

As a side note I found Philip as supplier at a SheEO event. Nicki Bridger introduced him to me
as one of her suppliers. He's been a critical part of Abeego since 2015.

Thanks,
Toni

Vicki Saunders
Founder
www.SheEO.World

x x x ^x
Tune in to the SheEO.World Podcast to hear from the incredible
women-led Ventures working on the World's To-Do List

x

Vicki Saunders
Founder
www.SheEO.World

AkMFLF1
Tune in to the SheEO.World Podcast to hear from the incredible
women-led Ventures working on the World's To-Do List
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